NETGEAR, INC.

350 East Plumeria Drive, San Jose, CA 95134, USA
Tel:408-890-3657/Fax:408-907-8097

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
Date: May 19, 2020

Confidentiality Request

FCCID: PY319400470

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the commission’s rules, we request
short-term confidential treatment for the following information until 180 days in
order to ensure sensitive business information remains confidential until the actual

marketing of the device:

External photos
Test Setup photos
Internal Photos

Sincerely yours,

Dt 4L,

David Kay / Regulatory Cg#fipliance Director
Tel: 4088903657
Fax: 4089078097

E-mail: david.kay@netgear.com



